# Justyna Skiba

**Case Manager** 

Essex and London



### **Case Management Experience**

Justyna is a case manager with an extensive background in managing rehabilitation and care of severe brain and spinal injuries cases. She has extensive experience coordinating and delivering complex community and private care packages for a diverse variety of adult & paediatric clients, including those with physical disability and communication challenges. She is fully skilled in managing best interest meetings, safeguarding incidents and complex care management including provision of day-to-day support, training, supervision, and appraisals of support workers. Justyna possesses a rigorous understanding of the functional implications of disability and the psychological effect of a brain injury, in addition to the impact upon families and an individual's ability to complete daily activities. She brings exceptional communication skills and is highly effective in liaising with health professionals, local authorities, solicitors, contracts, service users and families to drive optimal outcomes. Justyna is devoted to delivering an exceptional quality of service and ensuring individuals are granted autonomy and empowerment. She is thoroughly acquainted with the complexities of litigation.

#### **Specialisms**

- Orthopaedics
- Brain Injury
- Neurological Disorders
- Mental Health

#### Qualifications

BSc Psychology

## **Professional Background**

Justyna is a senior care professional with 14 years of experience, specialising in managing cases regarding severe brain and spinal injuries in adults and children. She brings the insight of an extensive background in domiciliary care, working as a support worker, senior support worker and team leader. She has received extensive training and supervision by neuropsychologists in cognitive, neurobehavior and rehabilitation purpose-based training. Throughout her career, she was worked as a high-performing member of multi-disciplinary teams, collaborating closely with occupational therapists, speech & language therapists, neuropsychologists, physiotherapists, and doctors.

# **Career History**

Assistant Case Manager Harrison Associates (2022 - 2023)

Team Leader
LOD Care & Case Management
(2018 - Present)

**Team Leader** Harrison Associates (2013 - 2021) **Senior Support Worker** Anglia Case Management (2013 - 2017)

Disability

Spinal Injury

Support Worker Community Case Management Services Ltd (2009 - 2017)

Senior Support Worker Head First LLP (2014 - 2015)

# Ages Covered

Adults & Paediatrics

# **Additional Languages**

Polish (Native)